Barton, Van

From: Barton, Van

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2002 7:37 AM

To: Brooks, David K

Subject: H.W. Pace---Pat State # 1

Re:

H.W. Pace Pat State # 1 P-30-10-27 30-015-60590
David,

This is an orphan location. The well is plugged but the location has a pit, tank, and junk on location. Dorothy
Phillips shows a bond however the American Mutual can’t find it. I do not know at this time if it is a viable bond.
I was talking with a lady named Jane (847-320-2036) about the bond.
We are unable to reach Mr. Pace and Tim requested I send this to you.
Thanks,
Van
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